

LETTERS RECEIVED

YEAR--JANU. 1863 TO SEPT. 1866

PART - III

PRESIDENCY COLLEGE ARCHIVES

Statement of income & expenses of the
Public Bureau of the State of New York
for the year ending June 30, 1891

For the year ending June 30, 1891, the Public Bureau of the State of New York has received from the State of New York the sum of \$100,000.00, and from other sources the sum of \$10,000.00, making a total of \$110,000.00.

Expenses	
Salaries	100,000.00
Rent	10,000.00
Travel	5,000.00
Stationery	1,000.00
Printing	1,000.00
Telephone	1,000.00
Light	1,000.00
Heat	1,000.00
Insurance	1,000.00
Postage	1,000.00
Commissions	1,000.00
Interest	1,000.00
Other	1,000.00
Total	110,000.00

For the year ending June 30, 1891, the Public Bureau of the State of New York has expended the sum of \$110,000.00, as follows:

Salaries	100,000.00
Rent	10,000.00
Travel	5,000.00
Stationery	1,000.00
Printing	1,000.00
Telephone	1,000.00
Light	1,000.00
Heat	1,000.00
Insurance	1,000.00
Postage	1,000.00
Commissions	1,000.00
Interest	1,000.00
Other	1,000.00
Total	110,000.00

6

to purchase some Transvaal tobacco,
during the Easter week of 1894.

Atab. Plenum

24th Nov 1882

The following is a list of the names of the persons who have been
 admitted to the office of the Secretary of the Board of Education
 since the 1st of January 1864.

Names of the persons who have been admitted to the office of the Secretary of the Board of Education since the 1st of January 1864.

Names of the persons who have been admitted to the office of the Secretary of the Board of Education since the 1st of January 1864.

Names of the persons who have been admitted to the office of the Secretary of the Board of Education since the 1st of January 1864.

Names of the persons who have been admitted to the office of the Secretary of the Board of Education since the 1st of January 1864.

Names of the persons who have been admitted to the office of the Secretary of the Board of Education since the 1st of January 1864.

Names of the persons who have been admitted to the office of the Secretary of the Board of Education since the 1st of January 1864.

Names of the persons who have been admitted to the office of the Secretary of the Board of Education since the 1st of January 1864.

Ch. 2497

Dear Sir

The Director of Public Instruction
 The Principal of the Presidency College
 Dargachang, the 16th August 1881

With reference to your letter
 of the 14th August and previous
 correspondence I have the honor to
 state that under the circumstances
 reported I have fully complied with
 the order. I have also to inform
 you that the same has been
 forwarded to the Government
 for their consideration.

I have also to inform you that the same
 has been forwarded to the Government
 for their consideration. I have also to
 inform you that the same has been
 forwarded to the Government for their
 consideration. I have also to inform
 you that the same has been forwarded
 to the Government for their consideration.
 I have also to inform you that the same
 has been forwarded to the Government
 for their consideration. I have also to
 inform you that the same has been
 forwarded to the Government for their
 consideration. I have also to inform
 you that the same has been forwarded
 to the Government for their consideration.

I have the honor to be
Sir,

Your most Obedt^t servant

W. L. Garrison

Director of Anti-Slavery

Sept 1864

Sept 1864

I Sutcliffe Esq M.A

Principal Presidency College

Secy

Sept 1864

They be being to your notice that
Robert School & South Lane the 15th
Teacher has applied for an extension
of leave of absence on Medical Certificate
for one month from the 1st January 65
I have already placed Robert Jodan
& South Lane in charge of his class
and request the favor of your
recommending the sanction of the
leave solicited and the appoint-
ment of the officiating master

tells Branch School I have the honor to be
18th August 1864, Your Most Obedient

Wm. C. C. Esq

Offy. Secy

Forwarded to the Director of Public Instruction,
 with a recommendation that leave for
 one month on medical certificate from L. A. Aug.
 be granted to Baboo Pholamath Bora and
 that Baboo Sudomath Bora be appointed
 to officiate for him.

Mitchell

Chin. Pres. M.

Pres. College

Aug. 19th / 84

Shew the names of
 persons who have
 3 months leave of
 absence on medical
 certificate. Baboo
 Pholamath Bora
 and that Baboo Sudomath Bora
 be appointed to officiate for him
 during his absence.

4 June 10th 1884

No 1234

To the Director of Public Instruction
 The Principal of the Presidency College
 Dated the 10th of August 1884

With reference to your letter of the
 10th inst. in regard to the
 appointment of a person to be
 in charge of the school, I have the
 pleasure to inform you that

I have been instructed to
 inform you that the person
 named in your letter as being
 qualified for the position
 has been appointed to the
 post of Principal of the
 school, and will be in
 charge of the school from
 the 1st of September next.

I am, Sir, very respectfully,
 Yours, Sir, very respectfully,
 J. B. [Signature]

1800

The Duties of Public
Instruction

The Duties of the
College

The Duties of the
Faculty

The Duties of the
Students

The Duties of the
Parents

The Duties of the
Society

The Duties of the
Church

The Duties of the
State

The Duties of the
Nation

The Duties of the
World

To

59

J. Litchfield Esq. M.A.
Principal Presidency College

Sir

I beg the favor of your forwarding the enclosed indent to the Secretary to the Principal Inspector General Medical Department for sanction & the accompanying statement to the Principal Medical Storekeeper at the Presidency. A list of the latter is herewith forwarded.

I have the honor to be
Sir

Your most obedient servant

Thomas Churn De

Sub Asst Surgeon

Calcutta
19th Aug/64

⁵¹⁰
List of Instruments sent for repair

Cupping Instruments — 1 case

Rocket Trepan Case — 1

Bleeding Lancet — 1

Abscess Do — 2

Tooth Instruments — 1 case

Exploring needle — 1

Sharp Pointed Bistoury — 1

"Returned as unserviceable

Reid's Patent Enema Syringe — 1

Thomas A. Churchill

Sub. Surg.

Aug 1864

West College Med. Dept.

To

No 119.

The Principal

Presidency College

Sir

I have the honor to forward
herewith. 2 Lighting Rate bills for the
Premises No 23 College Square for the 1st & 2^d
quarters of 1844 amounting Rs 16/3 and
solicit you will be pleased to order
the payment of the same at your
convenience.

I have the honor to be
Very respectfully
The 2^d August 1844 Yours most obedt Servt
J. P. Brown
Collector

512

512

Memorandum to the Principal of the
Presiding College with reference to the
25th July 1845 -
Largely of
the 31st July 1845 { Personal Roll of
the 31st July 1845
with 11 minutes
And 11 minutes
to the 31st July 1845
to the 31st July 1845

5

Office Memo.

No.

FORT WILLIAM, Dated, 1807

at present
of the
is informed that he has been appointed
on a salary of Rupees per month

He is requested to acknowledge the receipt of this Memo. and
must join his appointment

Director of Public Instruction.

Cp 206

No 256
J. H. Director of Public Instruction

To the Superintendent of the Free
Church Institution

Projecting the 10th Sept.

1844

In reply to your letter dated
3rd August I have the honor to
sanction the transfer of the same.

Scholarship of the 2^d Grade won
ed at the last election. 3

Chandler Magazine for ^{the} year

Chairman Institution to the President

Challenger with great from 1st September

as required by the holder.

Wm. H. L. Atkinson

Charles of Orléans

1715

Chrysothrix (Chrysothrix) ...

1895

515

401

Colootolah Branch School

I do hereby Certify upon my honor that Baboo Bhola
 Nath Das is labouring under an attack of Asthma
 and that I consider ~~three months~~ ^{for change of air} leave of absence absolutely necessary
 for the recovery of his health.

Thomas Curran

Calcutta

9 Sept 1864

Sub-Asst. Surgeon
 In Medical Charge of the Govt.
 Educational Institutions at the
 Presidency.

516 20 1/1/1

From
The Hon. Secy. of the
Treasury
The Hon. Secy. of the
Treasury
The Hon. Secy. of the
Treasury

On the 1st of January 1861
the Hon. Secy. of the Treasury
has the honor to inform me
that the same has been
received from the Hon. Secy. of the
Treasury for the purpose of
the same.

Very respectfully
Yours
Hon. Secy. of the Treasury

For the Hon. Secy. of the
Treasury
for
Off. Secy. of the Treasury

517

577

OFFICE MEMO.

Leave of absence for _____ Months under Section _____

of the Uncovenanted Absentee Rules is granted to. *John J. ...*

the

30

Copy forwarded to:

for information and guidance.

FOLT. WILLIAM.

Director of Public Instruction.

250

150

No 2833

From The Committee of Public Health
To The House of Representatives
Chicago

Respectfully Received 17 September 1892

Have the honor to forward
to you the report of the
Committee of Public Health
for the year 1891. The report
contains a full statement of
the work of the committee
during the year, and a
list of the names of the
persons who have been
appointed to the various
positions of the committee.
The report is printed in
English and French, and
is accompanied by a
copy of the report of the
committee for the year 1890.
The report is printed in
English and French, and
is accompanied by a
copy of the report of the
committee for the year 1890.

Very respectfully,
The Committee of Public Health

Respectfully,
The Committee of Public Health

Very respectfully,
The Committee of Public Health

No 531

Dear Mr. H. H. H. H. H.

I have the honor to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of the

10th inst. in relation to the

Calcutta

and in reply to inform you that

the same has been forwarded

to the proper authorities for

their consideration.

I am, Sir, very respectfully,

Your obedient servant,

J. H. H. H. H.

J. H. H. H. H.

J. H. H. H. H.

J. H. H. H. H.

J. H. H. H. H.

J. H. H. H. H.

J. H. H. H. H.

J. H. H. H. H.

J. H. H. H. H.

J. H. H. H. H.

J. H. H. H. H.

J. H. H. H. H.

J. H. H. H. H.

J. H. H. H. H.

J. H. H. H. H.

J. H. H. H. H.

J. H. H. H. H.

J. H. H. H. H.

520

520

*Extract from a letter No. 2904 dated 21st September 1864, from the Director
of Public Instruction to the Civil Pay Master.*

SOME irregularities having occurred in the appointment of Masters in Government Schools, I have the honor to request that you will not in future pass the salary of any Master, whose appointment has not been sanctioned and communicated to you, either by the Director of Public Instruction or by one of the Inspectors of Schools, and I may remind you at the same time that the Inspectors are not authorized to sanction any appointment of which the salary is Rupees 50 per mensem and upwards.

No. . .

Copy forwarded to the
information and guidance.

for

W. S. ATKINSON,

Director of Public Instruction.

DARJEELING, }

The 21st Sept., 1864. }

No 2264

From

The Director of Public Instruction

To

The Junior Secretary to the
Government of BengalDated the 19th July 1887

Sir,

I have pleasure to acknowledge the
date of 15th June on the subject of the
disposal of the Scholarship stipends
as ruled by the Highness of the Nizam
of Hyderabad. I have the
honour to recommend as follows -

(1) That instead of two scholarships
of Rs 1000 each per annum in the
Oreanga College, a single scholarship
of Rs 2000 per annum be
granted to be awarded to such person
as may be found best in the
field of education and does not
require a laureate degree or training
for a Chinese scholar.

of Rs. 100 a month tenable for two
years in any College affiliated to the
University be awarded to such pro-
minent student of the University in
Madras as passes highest in the
next Entrance Examination and does
not obtain a Government Junior
scholarship -

(Under the above scheme only
a second section of these scholarships
will take place after an interval of
two years - and a third section after
a further interval of two years - but
at the 3rd section the scholarship can
only be made tenable for one year,
unless the Commission should be willing
to extend the period for which the schol-
arship stipend is offered from 6 to
8 years.)

That a school stipend of a
sum of Rs. 100 per month for one year
in the Government school be assigned to
any other school in the Madras District of

to be conducted by the Inspector of
Schools Central Division. —

I have the
S. H. S. Atkinson
Director of Public Instruction

Chgo 10 Feb 94.

Dear Sir,
The Agent to the Governor General
Marshall

I have the
Chgo 10 Feb 94
S. H. S. Atkinson

I have the

Dear Sir,
I refer to your letter
Chgo 10 Feb 94 dated the 10th inst. together
with the enclosure from the Director
of Public Instruction, on the subject
of the distribution of the books
of the American Bible Society,
for the purpose of the
Bible Society, for the purpose of
the American Bible Society.

and that under the circumstances
pointed out in his letter, I desire
much to extend the time
for which the scholarship stipend
is offered, from five to six years.

Believe me

Very sincerely yours

Wm. Lawrence

St. Louis, Mo.

11th March 1854

22 Sept 1854

Dear Sir,

I have the honor to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of the 11th

inst.

and in reply to inform you that the
same has been forwarded to the
proper authorities for their consideration.
I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Yours, &c.

Wm. Lawrence

St. Louis, Mo.

Op. 2876

Copy of my let. 22nd 64 dated 17th Jan 64
to Government and of its reply forwarded
to the Principal of the Presidency
College for information with a re-
quest that he will be good to take
steps to make the benedictum generally
known amongst the concerned

Daguerre

Chateaufort

1864

Director of the College

P. 2980
(Circular)

From
The Directors of Public Instruction
To
The Principal of the Presidency College
Dated the 27th September 1880

Sir,
I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 21st inst. in relation to the preparation of the Budget for the year 1881. I have the honor to inform you that the same is being prepared by the Budget Commission of the Government. I have the honor to inform you that the same is being prepared by the Budget Commission of the Government. I have the honor to inform you that the same is being prepared by the Budget Commission of the Government.

Yours faithfully,
The Secretary

By order of the Board

W. H. Thompson

Secretary

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Leave of absence for *one month* under Section *11*
of the Uncovenanted Absentee Rules is granted to *S. S. S. S.*
for the purpose of *study*

Copy forwarded to *the Principal*
for information and guidance

Director of Public Instruction.

N. 3074

From The Director of Public
Instruction

To The Principal of the
Presidency College —

Darjeeling, the 9th October 1884

With reference to letter N. 577
dated 22nd September forwarding for favorable
consideration a letter from the Secretary
of the Committee of Management of the
Calcutta Training School, which
states that the junior scholarship holders
from that school be allowed the
same privileges as regards fee pay-
ments as one of Government junior
scholars in the Presidency College.
I have the honor to state that
if the Committee will raise their
objection to this tender to the same
for consideration I am willing to
accept the proposal.

Condition that the scholarships
are awarded by this office and
~~that they~~ are only given to
Candidates from this school
who are fully qualified for Govern-
ment junior scholarships, under
the rules in force, but for whom
no Government scholarships are
available —

I have the honor to be
Sir,

Your most obedt Servt

W. S. Atkinson

Director of Public
Instruction

To J. Sutcliffe Esq. M.A.
Principal, Presidency College

Sir

I have the honor by direction
of the Committee of Management of the Calcutta
Training Academy to submit the following
proposition for your indulgent consideration

The Committee have established
four permanent Scholarships, as far as regards
these Scholarships are awarded for two years
certain to each of the students of the school
as stand next in order of merit to those who
obtain Government Scholarships on condition
that the holders thereof prosecute their studies
in some Government affiliated College -
but as the amounts of the Scholarships are
paid direct to the holders the Committee
have no means of ascertaining whether the
students concerned to have work on the following
during their career so as to deserve the
bounty - They therefore earnestly wish to pay
the Scholarships through the Principal to
whom they are to be made over to the holders
under the rules of the College and to obtain
from the principal of the College a list of the
holders of the four Scholarships above
alluded to, one of eight papers is to be

Dinnonath Chuckerbutty at the Presidency College and another of five Rupees by Rupee rank below at the Medical College - the other two were disposed of at the beginning of the Session, but they have since remained vacant on account of the holders thereof having discontinued their studies -

The Scholarships held by Rupees 2000 at the Medical College will lapse at the close of the present Session of that Institution -

The Committee desire that these four Scholarships and any additional ones which it may be in their power to constitute hereafter should be attached to the Presidency College -

I am accordingly to solicit the favour of your conveying the privilege of Scholarships holders to each of the boys of the Calcutta Training Academy as are transferred from that institution to the Presidency College -

The amount of the Scholarships that may be awarded will be sent to the College authorities within the 15th of the month next to that for which it may be due - In order that you may have some idea of the Character of the Endowments on behalf of which the present representation is made I am desired to request that you will be pleased to honor us with a hand-

Visitation and interpose yourself after a
 personal inspection of its ^{work} whether
 the indulgence solicited will be well bestowed
 or otherwise - Apart from the consideration
 that the School will derive great advantage
 from the conception above solicited, a visit
 to it from a personage of your position will
 not only be a great encouragement to its
 promoters but be productive of highly
 beneficial results -

I have the honor

to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 14th inst.
 in relation to the proposed visitation of the School
 at the residence of the Rev. Mr. [illegible] at [illegible]
 on the 14th inst. 1864.

Yours truly
 Charles Smith

No. 3021

From the Director of Public Instruction

To the Principal of the President College
 Dated the 10th October 1894

Sir,

I have the honor to forward
 herewith a draft copy of the proposal
 by Mr. Woodrow for the award of
 the three Free scholarships which are
 annually available for the students
 desiring to continue and request that
 you will be good enough to inform
 me whether there is any objection
 to the liberty of selection which the
 3rd paragraph gives to the several
 candidates.

I have the honor to be

Sir,

Your most obedient
 servant
 Director of Public Instruction

Rules for the Award of The Vermont Scholarship

The Vermont Scholarships are open annually to be competed for in the Vermont Scholarship Examination by candidates educated in the Vermont schools in the town of Caledonia.

The scholarships are tenable for four years at the Andover or the Christian Church School.

With the sanction of the Trustees of the Board of the Central Division and of the Andover or the Christian Church School a Vermont Scholarship may be held by either of the above institutions which may be selected by the holder.

Each scholarship holder is required to attend regularly at his school to make himself well, and to make a course of study, otherwise he will be deprived of his scholarship.

Except under peculiar circumstances, no student in college shall receive a Vermont Scholarship if his age exceeds 17 years at the time of presenting himself for the Examination.

S. J. Leonard
Superintendent

43

To

James L. Phelps Esq

Principal of the Providence School

It

Sir

Since the honor by direction of the Committee of Management of the Falmouth Training Academy has acknowledged the receipt of your letter of the 28th inst and in reply

has been pleased to thank you for your letter of the 28th inst and in reply

has been pleased to thank you for your letter of the 28th inst and in reply

has been pleased to thank you for your letter of the 28th inst and in reply

has been pleased to thank you for your letter of the 28th inst and in reply

has been pleased to thank you for your letter of the 28th inst and in reply

has been pleased to thank you for your letter of the 28th inst and in reply

has been pleased to thank you for your letter of the 28th inst and in reply

has been pleased to thank you for your letter of the 28th inst and in reply

has been pleased to thank you for your letter of the 28th inst and in reply

has been pleased to thank you for your letter of the 28th inst and in reply

has been pleased to thank you for your letter of the 28th inst and in reply

has been pleased to thank you for your letter of the 28th inst and in reply

has been pleased to thank you for your letter of the 28th inst and in reply

has been pleased to thank you for your letter of the 28th inst and in reply

has been pleased to thank you for your letter of the 28th inst and in reply

N^o 3372

Copy forwarded to the Principal
of the Presidency at Calcutta.

For W. Williams
The 18th Dec 1800

W. Williams
Secretary of the P. & A. Co.

No. 224.

From

The Principal of the College
of Mahomed. Mohsin

To

James Sutcliffe Esq.
Principal of the Presidency College
Calcutta.Dated Mangalk. the 14th. Nov 1864

Sir,

~~I have~~ I have the honor to request
that you will be so good as to furnish
me with a memo. of the circumstances
from May to 31st October 1864, on account
of Native Students and Scholarship.

I have the honor to be
Sir,

Yours Most Obedt Servant

W. H. F.
Principal.

534

C I R C U L A R.

FROM

THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

TO

The Principal of the Government College

FORT WILLIAM, *24th January 1887*

I HAVE the honor to enclose a form of application for Government Senior Scholarships, which must be filled up and signed by the Head of the Institution to which the Candidates belong, and returned to my office on or before the first day of the First Examination in Arts.

I have the honor to be,

Sir,

Your obedient Servant,

(Signature)

W. S. ATKINSON,

Director of Public Instruction

March

From,

W. H. Atkinson Esq
Director of Public Instruction

San Francisco, Cal.
University College

San Francisco, California, December 1884

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 11th inst. and in reply to inform you that the same has been forwarded to the proper authorities for their consideration. I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Yours, W. H. Atkinson

I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Yours, W. H. Atkinson

A-2867

of
Hony

W. H. Atkinson Esq

Director of Public Instruction

The

The Hon. Secy. Government of Bengal
Calcutta 17th September 1884

Sir

I have pleasure in acknowledging the receipt of your letter of 13th Sept. 1884. I am sorry to hear that the Government of Bengal have decided to discontinue the present system of instruction in the schools of the Government. I am sure that the Government of India will be able to manage the schools of the Government of Bengal in a more efficient manner than the present system. I am sure that the Government of India will be able to manage the schools of the Government of Bengal in a more efficient manner than the present system.

I am sure that the Government of India will be able to manage the schools of the Government of Bengal in a more efficient manner than the present system. I am sure that the Government of India will be able to manage the schools of the Government of Bengal in a more efficient manner than the present system. I am sure that the Government of India will be able to manage the schools of the Government of Bengal in a more efficient manner than the present system. I am sure that the Government of India will be able to manage the schools of the Government of Bengal in a more efficient manner than the present system. I am sure that the Government of India will be able to manage the schools of the Government of Bengal in a more efficient manner than the present system.

of the amalgamated College. It is probable
that the strength of the staff of the Civil Engineer-
ing Department must remain numerically the
same as it is at present, or at any rate that it
will not be susceptible of reduction. The Govern-
ment may be made to invest the students of Civil
Engineering to enjoy the benefit of the first
lectures on some branch of Science, such as
Physical Science, particularly ^{Physics} and
Chemistry.

2. ^{It is} ~~It is~~ ^{thought} ~~thought~~ ^{that} ~~that~~ ^{an} ~~an ^{arrangement} ~~arrangement~~
it will ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~convenient~~ ^{convenient} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~have~~ ^{have} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~arrangement~~ ^{arrangement}
should be provided for the Civil Engineering students
in as many ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~possible~~ ^{possible} to the ~~arrangement~~ ^{arrangement}
College and it is thought possible that a suitable
building may ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~constructed~~ ^{constructed} for the purpose & have
great ~~distinction~~ ^{distinction} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~College~~ ^{College} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~it~~ ^{it} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~at~~ ^{at} ~~present~~ ^{present}
not ~~at~~ ^{at} ~~present~~ ^{present} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~arrangement~~ ^{arrangement} ~~can~~ ^{can} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~arranged~~ ^{arranged} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~it~~ ^{it} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~at~~ ^{at} ~~present~~ ^{present}
can be ~~arranged~~ ^{arranged} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~it~~ ^{it} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~at~~ ^{at} ~~present~~ ^{present} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~arrangement~~ ^{arrangement}
be ~~affected~~ ^{affected} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~arrangement~~ ^{arrangement} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~arrangement~~ ^{arrangement}
value of ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~arrangement~~ ^{arrangement} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~arrangement~~ ^{arrangement} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~arrangement~~ ^{arrangement}
Civil Engineering in ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~arrangement~~ ^{arrangement} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~arrangement~~ ^{arrangement} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~arrangement~~ ^{arrangement}
of ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~arrangement~~ ^{arrangement} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~arrangement~~ ^{arrangement} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~arrangement~~ ^{arrangement} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~arrangement~~ ^{arrangement}
to ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~arranged~~ ^{arranged} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~it~~ ^{it} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~at~~ ^{at} ~~present~~ ^{present} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~arrangement~~ ^{arrangement}
to ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~arranged~~ ^{arranged} ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~it~~ ^{it} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~at~~ ^{at} ~~present~~ ^{present} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~arrangement~~ ^{arrangement}~~

Civil Engineering and therefore for all practical
purposes except in matters of detail, which naturally
and fall within the province of the officers of the
Education Department to decide the Faculty
of Engineering will in reality be a Board
of studies for the Engineering Department
of the Presidency College. It seems unnecessary
to superadd another Board to which no
very obvious or important duties are applicable.

Yours truly

W. H. D. D. D.

Civil Engineering Department
Presidency College
Proposed Regulations

Graduates for a diploma must pro-
duce proof that they have passed the
examination, and must
submit a character report of good men
and

The Board of Examiners on the 15th of
January 1881, resolved to be con-
sidered in a resolution of the 15th after
the 15th of

The Council of the College have a plan
and your aim is to be in the line of
the students to make themselves for
the purpose of the course of the course

The Board of Examiners have a plan
of the course of the course of the course
of the course of the course of the course

The Board of Examiners have a plan
of the course of the course of the course
of the course of the course of the course

Government workshops for six months (3) in
Government works in progress for one year.

Other students who pass the Univer-
sity Examinations but for whom no scholarships
are available, are allowed to go through the
same course of practical training as the others.

College organizations are held at the
close of each year, and at which the prizes of the
students of each year are distributed. Scholar-
ships are also given to students of merit, and
prizes are given to the students of merit.

The students of the Department of Engineering
are divided into "ships" of students, the number of
ships being determined by the number of students
in the Department. The students of the Department
of Engineering are divided into "ships" of students.

The students of the Department of Engineering
are divided into "ships" of students, the number of
ships being determined by the number of students
in the Department.

The students of the Department of Engineering
are divided into "ships" of students, the number of
ships being determined by the number of students
in the Department.

The students of the Department of Engineering
are divided into "ships" of students, the number of
ships being determined by the number of students
in the Department.

the College fees in common with other students.

The department of Public Works places annually at the disposal of the College to be computed for in the public department Examination by regular students who have attended one entire session at least.

The support for the support of the department of Public Works with salaries of Pupils of the department.

The support for the Lower department of Public Works with salaries of Pupils of the department with salaries of Pupils of the department for the department.

The support for the department with salaries of Pupils of the department.

The support for the department with salaries of Pupils of the department.

The support for the department with salaries of Pupils of the department.

The support for the department with salaries of Pupils of the department.

The support for the department with salaries of Pupils of the department.

each Session for each branch of study they take
up. They are not required to undergo any
entrance examination but must produce satis-
factory testimony of good moral character and
must conform in every way to the regulations
of the College. ^{They are admitted to the College}
Certificates of proficiency, however, they are permitted
to compete with the regular students for the
nominations in the Department of Public Works
at the public Departmental Examination.

They have the same privileges as the regular
students. ^{or} ^{They have the same} ^{privileges as the regular}
scholarship students. ^{or} ^{They have the same}
scholarship for their efforts in the same way.

That your committee

Very truly

Yours for the cause

Wm. H. H.

of the cause

Wm. H. H.

CIRCULAR

FROM

THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

TO

FORT WILLIAM, February 1883

Sir,

I have the honor to enclose a form of application for Government Junior Scholarships, which must be filled up and signed by the Chief Authority, of the School to which the Candidates belong, and returned to my office on or before the first day of the University Entrance Examination.

I have the honor to be,

Sir,

Your obedient Servant.

W. S. ATKINSON,

Director of Public Instruction.

N^o 3077

From

The Junior Secretary to the
Govt. of BengalThe Director of Public Instruction
Dated Fort William the 17th Nov 1861

Education Secy

I am directed to acknowledge the
receipt of your Memo N^o 3021 dated the 5th Nov
last and in reply to state that the Secy.
Government has been pleased to authorize Mr. Sanderson
to draw the salary payable to him by the
Government of Bengal to his right and to pay from the
of the Govt. to him the Civil Pay Master and
to be paid accordingly.

I am &c

Yr. Obedt Servt
J. B. Bayley
Junior Secy to the
Govt. of Bengal

For forwarded to the Director of
Public Instruction
Dated the 26th Nov 1861

For forwarded to J. Sanderson
for any
N^o 3077

542

542

MEMORANDUM.

OFFICE OF EXECUTIVE ENGINEER, PRESIDENCY DIVISION.

No. 956

No.

Calcutta, 22nd Nov 1864.

Dated 186 .

TO THE Principal of the
Presidency College.

TO THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER,
PRESIDENCY DIVISION.

SUBJECT.

REPLY.

Request in relation
to a copy of the letter
No. of the 12th Nov.
The original having
been by one of the
officers

W. P. M. L. E.

Off. & Com. Engineer



From,

N^o 327The Junior Secretary to the
Government of Bengal

of

to Mr. Lumsden, Esq. M. A.
Fellow of Trinity College, Cambridge
(Dated 1st Nov. 1834)

My dear Sir,

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 24th inst. and in reply to inform you that the Government of Bengal have no objection to your holding a temporary office in the Government of Bengal, but to appoint you to any office, the salary of which is less than that of the office to which you are appointed, you must first obtain the sanction of the Government of Bengal.

I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Your obedient servant,
The Junior Secretary to the
Government of Bengal

1st Decr

Copy forwarded to the Director of
Public Instruction for information

Prof. Williams

The above is 10041

See also to the end of the year

1st Decr

Copy forwarded to the Director of the
Proceedings of the Commission on the

Prof. Williams

The above is 10041

See also to the end of the year

544

Circular

Nov. 1847

From

The Inspector of Schools, Central Division

to

The Principal of the Academy College

Dated Nov. 1847

I have the honor to request you will favor

me with your opinion as to the propriety of the
several scholars holding from any source who hold
their scholarships at the schools under the control of your
district. It has been very much felt that an adequate
provision for the studies, he should be deprived of his scholar-
ship and be recommended to me that he may be able to pay his
expenses more deserving than himself.

I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Your obedient servant,
J. H. Thompson

have the honor to be

Yours most respectfully,
J. H. Thompson

595 N^o 326

From Thomas Clouston Esq. 1. 1. 97
Superintendent of Geological Survey of India
to
J. C. Bradley Esq. -
Junior Secretary to the Govt of Bengal
Calcutta 1st November * 1864. -

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt
of your letter of 1st Sept. 1864 dated 27th Oct. 1864 and in
reply to inform you that the same has been forwarded to the
proper authorities for their consideration. I am, Sir,
very respectfully,
Yours faithfully,
J. C. Bradley

[illegible]

have been arranged as a part of our general Mineralogical
series and this was done at the cost of serious injury to some
of the specimens, and at the risk of such to all. It is
highly impracticable to use safely the same collection of
specimens as resources illustrations of Mineralogy and as
illustrations for such as are not students where such
specimens are to be placed in the hands of unskilled and
careless students.

I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Yours, &c.

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 10th inst. and in reply to inform you that the same has been forwarded to the proper authorities for their consideration. I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Yours, &c.

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 10th inst. and in reply to inform you that the same has been forwarded to the proper authorities for their consideration. I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Yours, &c.

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 10th inst. and in reply to inform you that the same has been forwarded to the proper authorities for their consideration. I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Yours, &c.

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 10th inst. and in reply to inform you that the same has been forwarded to the proper authorities for their consideration. I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Yours, &c.

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 10th inst. and in reply to inform you that the same has been forwarded to the proper authorities for their consideration. I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Yours, &c.

6 According to the 3rd paragraph of your letter
I regret that I am ^{compelled} to think that ^{Mr. Dodds} ~~He~~ has
been entirely misinformed in supposing that
any assurance whatever was given that any specimens
sent of Mr. Dodds' collection would be available
for lecturing purposes only. The letter dated 28th
August 1834 only states what Mr. Dodds
frequently repeated that I should be happy to contribute
any thing that might be required for the general
collections of the Museum - there was no question
It is perfectly clear from the letter referred to
that these could not be sent as they could not
come out of the general collection referred to. ~~as~~
~~illustrations~~ ~~of the~~ ~~general~~ ~~collections~~ ~~of the~~ ~~Museum~~
as it was never intended for the general collection
of the Museum. I have no doubt that Mr. Dodds
to be very good and that I am sure I am
to me for the general collection of the Museum
without the slightest intention of
I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Yours truly,
J. Smith

with what he requires, there shall be no want of attention
to supply those wants at the earliest possible date.

8

I would further direct your attention
to the fact that at the time of the opening of this
Museum, there were in the Medical College two
collections of Minerals the property of Government
which were applied for for this Museum but

which were not arrived as soon as it was
supposed that they would have brought the required
for educational purposes. I have therefore
sincerely and as an instruction, that I have of
a given at the Medical College and Mineralogy
has been the fact that these specimens have been
made out for the Museum & Co.

J. Thomas Wilson
Secretary York Society of Naturalists

York Society of Naturalists
Huntingdon
Huntingdon

1825

Copy forwarded to the Director of

Public Instruction in continuation of Endowment
N^o 4343 dated the 27th 11th for information and
for communication to Mr. H. T. Blanford Professor of
Natural Science in the Presidency College
Calcutta.

By Order of the Board of Directors of Bengal

Fort William
The 25th Nov 1874

25th Nov 1874
Bursar

For the Secretary to the Board of Bengal

For the Secretary

Copy forwarded to the Principal

of the Presidency College in continuation of

3298 dated 15th March 1874

Fort William
The 25th Nov 1874

For the Secretary to the Board of Bengal
Copy forwarded to the Principal

From,

The Union Secretary to the
Government of Brazil

To,

Mr. [Name] Esq. U.S.

(Date [Date] [Location] [State] [Country])

Dear Sir,

Very

much obliged to you for the letter
of the 10th inst. in relation to the
proposed [Name] [Location] [State] [Country]
[Name] [Location] [State] [Country]

I am very glad to hear that the
[Name] [Location] [State] [Country] [Name] [Location] [State] [Country]

[Redacted Signature]

Very respectfully,
[Signature]

N^o 3657

Copy forwarded to the Principal of the
Presidency College for information and guidance.

Fort William —)

The 12th November 1856)

(Signed) J. B. ...

No. 3580

London

W. L. Wilson Esq
 Secretary of Public Instruction

The General of the
 Secondary College
 of the University of Cambridge

I have the honor to request that
 you will be good enough to furnish me
 with a copy of the bill within a reasonable
 time showing the amount of the sum
 of £1000 being the sum of £1000 00 00
 and the interest thereon at the rate of 5 per cent
 per annum from the date of the bill to the date of
 the receipt of the money by the General of the
 University of Cambridge.

Yours faithfully
 W. L. Wilson
 Secretary of Public Instruction

Columbia

550

7th December 1864

W. H. Burroughs
 President, Johns Hopkins

I find that I have not been credited
 with the salary of my Professorship after
 the 25th of June, and have the honor to
 request that you will be good enough to bring
 this account, as I discharge it, to your
 notice after that date and are personally
 instructed by you to the 25th of June
 to retain charge till further notice.

I am, Sir, very
 respectfully,
 Yours,
 W. H. Burroughs

551

Exchange
Dec 2nd 1865

My dear Sir
I have the honor to acknowledge
the receipt of your letter of the 21st inst.
and in reply to inform you that the
same has been forwarded to the
proper authorities for their consideration.
I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Yours truly,
Chas. F. Johnson

552

CIRCULAR.

Extract from a letter No. 1279, dated 29th November, 1864, from the Deputy Auditor and Accountant General, Bengal, to the Director of Public Instruction.

I have the honor to request that you will instruct your subordinate officers to submit their Bills, on and after the 1st of December, to the Collectors of the Districts in which they may reside, instead of to the Civil Pay Master, with an intimation that the Collectors will at once Cash their Bills and pass them on to the Accountant General, Bengal, for post-audit, pre-audit being unnecessary. The Checks upon leave of absence and proper deductions of pay will be kept up in this office, and for this purpose you should furnish me on the 1st and 16th of every month with a tabulated Statement in the annexed form, to enable me to check all claims for pensions or gratuities.

Copy forwarded to the *Secretary to the Government of Bengal*

W. H. Thompson
Secretary to the Government of Bengal

553

No. 335

553

C. S. Sept
Presidency College
The 16th Decr 1864

The Principals, Thomson College
Roorkee.

I have the honor to request
that you will be good enough to inform me whether
the Local Engineering College, Calcutta, is in any
way indebted to you for books supplied for the
use of its students.

I am, Sir, very respectfully,

Your most obed^t servant

W. S. S. S.

Principals, Presidency College

Memo

No 657-

dated 21 Dec 1864

The U^s int^r
notes that the Civil
Engineering College of
Calcutta is not in-
cluded in the Am-
erican College

Wm. H. May Jr.

Secretary of the
American College

Office Memorandum

Dr. J. H. Williams, 15th St. N.W., Washington, D.C.

My dear Dr. Williams:

I have just received from the

U. S. Army Medical Department

the following letter:

"Reference is made to your letter of the

15th inst. regarding the

U. S. Army Medical Department

and the U. S. Army Medical Department

and the U. S. Army Medical Department

and the U. S. Army Medical Department

and the U. S. Army Medical Department

and the U. S. Army Medical Department

and the U. S. Army Medical Department

and the U. S. Army Medical Department

and the U. S. Army Medical Department

555

555 N. 3712

at home,

W. S. Atkinson Esq.

Director of Public Instruction

 $\frac{3}{4}$

The Principal of the
Presidency College.

Dated at Wilm on the 17th December 1788

24. The date was March 11th 1897

the right of the Government to the land.

Handwritten text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.

de l'ensemble de la population.

of opinion therefore that he has no claim to draw
pay from the College, but that he should look to the
Public Works Department for the adjustment of his
Salary from the time he made over charge to
Mr. Gelsay:-

I have the honor to be

Yours

Wm. H. Thompson

Director of Public Works

City of New York

556

556

1864/65

FROM

THE CURATOR OF GOVERNMENT
BOOKS, N. W. P.,

TO

*The Principal
Bachchan Singh
Bachchan*

Dated Allahabad,

The 24th Nov 1864.

No. 1

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 14th inst. in relation to the books of the Government of the N. W. P. and to inform you that the same have been forwarded to the proper authorities for their consideration.

*Yours faithfully,
Bachchan Singh*

Offg. Curator Govt. Books
N. W. Province

Sir,

The Junior Secretary to the Gov^t of Bengal

To

The Directors of Public Instruction

Calcutta, received the 24 December 1854

W^m

I have the honor to request that you
will be so good as to state whether an
Engineer Officer is required to replace
Lieut. Hill, in the 1st Engineer
Battalion of the Bengal Army.

Yours faithfully

J. H. Rayner

Junior Secy to the Gov^t of Bengal

(Sd/-)

I have the honor to forward to the Principal
of the Presidency College of Calcutta
for his consideration the report of the
Committee on the subject of the
Schools -

Yours faithfully

W. H. Wilson

The Junior Secy

(Sd/-)

[illegible]

M. C. Lepage & Co.,

LONDON & CALCUTT

185

Calcutta

[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in cursive script, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page. The text appears to be a letter or a set of accounts.]

15th Dec 1844

Terms Cash.—*Bills not paid on presentation will bear Interest at 10 per cent. per annum.*

No.

A. 3720

J. P. May

W. L. Johnson Esq
 Director of Public Instruction

To

The Board of Schools
 General Session

Dear Sir: I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 21st inst.

and

in relation to the awarding of the Virginia
 Scholarships to be made in the schools in
 accordance with the provisions of the general
 act.

Yours for the awarding of the Virginia
 Scholarships

The Virginia Scholarships are open
 annually to the competition of the Virginia
 Scholarships. The awarding of the Virginia
 Scholarships is made in the Virginia
 Board of Education.

The Virginia Scholarships are made for
 the year at the Union of the Virginia
 Board of Education.

2 With the sanction of the Inspectors of
Schools of the Central Division and of the Prin-
cipal of the Presidency College a Free Varma
scholarship may be held at either
of the above institutions which may be elected
by the Board.

4 Each scholar is required to
attend regularly at his school to
himself well, and to make adequate progress
otherwise he will be deprived of his schol-
arship.

5 No candidate is eligible for a
Free scholarship if he is engaged in any
at the time of presenting himself at the
Examination.

Edw. J. J. J.
J. J. J. J. J.
J. J. J. J. J.

No. 8911

Copy forwarded to the Principal
of the Presidency College for information with
reference to his letter of the 22nd October 1895

To the Principal
of the Presidency College
for information with
reference to his letter of the 22nd October 1895

561

561

No. 3889

CIRCULAR.

THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

To

*The Principal of the
Primary School*

Fort William, dated the 21st Decr 1889

Sir,

Adverting to Rule 4 of the Regulations for the award of Government Junior Scholarships, I have the honor to request that you will fill up the accompanying Certificate and return it to me at your earliest convenience.

The names of the Students who forfeit their scholarships should be noted on the back of the Certificate.

I have the honor to be,

Sir,

Your most obedient servant

W. S. ATKINSON

Director of Public Instruction

cc

562

No. 1142

FROM THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER,
PRESIDENCY DIVISION,

TO THE *Principal Presidency College.*

Caleulla, 15th September 1864.

Sir,

I have the honor to forward for your countersignature the undermentioned Drawing and Estimate, and request you will be good enough to return them to me after countersignature.

with reference to the drawing of the 15th September 1864-

Drawing of

Estimate No. 72 dated 15th September 1864 for supplying

with fittings five pipes & fittings in the town of Caleulla, amounting to Rs. 130/-

I request you will be good enough to submit the drawing of Public Instruction & enclose it to the Estimate.

I have the honor to be,
SIR,
Your obedient Servant.

W. H. May 1864

Executive Engineer, Presidency Division.

9

2104

563

[illegible]

No. 1141

FROM

THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER,

PRESIDENCY DIVISION,

To

THE Principal Residence College.

Calcutta, 1805.

SIR,

I have the honor to forward for your countersignature the undermen-
tioned Drawing and Estimate, and request you will be good enough to return them to me
after countersignature.

Drawing of

Estimate No. 182 dated 29th December 186

I have the honor to be,

SIR,

Your obedient Servant.

Executive Engineer, Presidency Division.

566

566

NOTICE.

The newly elected Junior Scholars are required to join their respective Colleges immediately* under pain of forfeiting their scholarships.

* Scholars joining the Medical College must present themselves on the 15th June, and those joining the Civil Engineering College on the 1st June.

The Heads of Colleges are requested to report to this office the cases of any scholars who do not present themselves for admission within a reasonable time, due allowance being made for the distances they have to travel.

W. S. ATKINSON,

Director of Public Instruction.

Calcutta, January 13th, 1864.

No. 1485.

From

The Mr Inspector of Schools for the
West Division.

To

The Principal Presidency College
Calcutta.Dated for the 7th January 1865.

I have been informed by Mr
W. A. C. Croft that the persons who
are to be sent to the day of alligation to
Vernacular schools are to be sent to the
schools, but have subsequently been
that the school is so full that it is
doubtful whether they will be able to
obtain admission.

I shall be most obliged
therefore if you will inform me whether
you can receive them or not that I may
inform them to another school if necessary.

Yours faithfully

The
Governor of the Presidency

J. S. M. M. M.

J. S. M. M. M.

No. 30

Office Memorandum.

(Dated Fort William the 11th January 1868)

Babu Gurusail Das Bab is
informed that he has been appointed to Station
in the Hindu School on a salary of
Rs. 30 per mensem with effect from the
1st January 1868.

He is requested to acknowledge
the receipt of the Memorandum.

S. W. S. Officiating

Director of the Hindu School

No. 31

Copy forwarded to the Principal of
the Presidency College for information.

and guidance with reference to his No. 17 dated
2^d January 1865.

Fort William -
The 10th January 1865 }

to Mr. Thompson

Director of Public Instruction

His Honor

Fort William the 10th January 1859

A Senior Scholar of Nagpur 14th month, is admitted for Mahomedan students by this college the Nawab Khan of Nagpur is named to Mahomed Yusuf, a student of the Nagpur College, to assist for two sessions in the Presidency College.

Yours

Copy forwarded to the Principal of the Presidency College for information and with an intimation that the agent to the General at Alwarhaddah has been requested to remit the necessary fees.

*Fort William
The 10th January 1859*

W. L. Thompson

Other copy to be sent

No. 22

R.

Honn.

The Secretary to the Government
of Bengal Dub. Hards (Deput.)

S.

Esq. Superintendent Engineer of the
Presidency Circle

through the Assistant Engineer

Residency Division

Dated Fort William the 5th January 1860

to the
Department
for change

S.

S.

S.

S.

S.

I am directed to request that the

Engineer and Residency Division may be instructed to

the receipt of the proposed drawings in accordance

with the instructions of the Principal of the Presidency

College in Calcutta in respect to certain temporary

additions which are undertaken to be required to the

College building in view to provide for the accom-

modation of the Civil Engineering College and that

you will suggest after consulting with the Principal

the best means of obtaining the necessary accom-

modation.

You are requested to submit at the same

time a statement of the probable cost of the

proposed additions.

I have &c

Wm. P. D. D. D. D.

for the 9th of Jan 1860

N^o 23

Copy forwarded to the Director of Public
Instruction for information.

East William ... J. P. ...
The 5th January 1861 ... of Bengal ...

N^o 24

Copy forwarded to the ... of the
Presidency College for information.

East William ...
The 10th January 1861 ...

Director of Public Instruction

1871.

No. 387

From

W. H. Johnson Esq.

Director of Public Instruction

to

The Hon. Superintendent of Schools

South West Division

Date February the 11th 1871

Sir,

I am the Superintendent of Schools in the

(District) having reported that he has

made a report of your name and

two other names for scholarship

from the same place to fill at

Schools for the School in the District

District. I have the honor to enclose

the same for your consideration.

Very respectfully,
W. H. Johnson

the arrangements for the current year
and to authorize me to draw bills
you on by a number of the scholars
in question instead of sending them to
Mr. Hodgson for countersignature.

I have for
H. H. S. Allen
(secretary of the Institution)
for a number of years

to of course to the directors
of the Institution that I may be for
information with reference to
the 1857 date in the year 1858
to Mr. Allen for H. H. S. Allen
for a number of years of the Institution
for the year 1857 for a number of years

Nov 1944

James

W. L. Atkinson Esq^r
Director of Public Instruction

To

The Principal of the
Presidency College

Patna, Bihar the 11 January 1945

Sir,

With reference to your bi-monthly
statements of leave of absence and of appoint-
ments I have the honor to inform you that
these statements are not required by the office.
They need not be furnished therefore in future.

I have the honor to be

Sir,

Yours most obedt. servant

W. L. Atkinson

Director of Public Instruction

Office Memorandum

Dated Fort William the 12th January 1834

Two Annual Scholarships of Rs 100
a month instituted by the Committee of the
Calcutta Training Academy are now open
as such to Messrs Chunder Pandey and Ludo
Kath. Kase Tanak for two positions in the
Presidency College.

No 134

Copy forwarded to the Manager of
the Presidency College for information and
guidance.

Fort William

The 12th January 1834

Director of Education

No 107

From

W. L. Atkinson Esq^r

Director of Public Instruction

To

The Principal of the
Presidency CollegeDated Fort William the 12th January 1861

Sir

Under the inclosure as represented in your
letter N^o 100 dated 7th January 1861 I have the honor
to authorize you to send the candidates to the first
year class in the Presidency College to see papers, applica-
tions beyond that number being submitted as an
excess.

I have the honor to be

Sir,

Yours most obedient servant

Director of Public Instruction

575
No. 1207

FROM THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER,
PRESIDENCY DIVISION,

TO THE

Caleylla, C. ... 1865.

SIR,

I have the honor to forward for your countersignature the undermen-
tioned Drawing and Estimate, and request you will be good enough to return them to me
after countersignature.

Drawing of

Estimate No. ... dated ... 186...

I have the honor to be,

Your obedient Servant,

Executive Engineer, Presidency Division.

No. 237

From

W. L. Atkinson Esq.
Director of Public Instruction

To

The Principal of the
Presidency College
Quetta Fort William the 11th January 1882

Sir,

With reference to your letter of the 23rd
dated 11th January I have the honor to state that the
Board of the Free Church Institution cannot
be represented to officiate in the same
place in the Presidency College as the same
very can appoint. I have heard of the
Presidency College where the same are
required immediately for will be your
therefore to suggest some other arrangement.

I have the honor to

be

Yours most truly

W. L. Atkinson
Director of Public Instruction

Office Memorandum
 Dated Jan. William the 15th January 1880

A third grade class ~~of~~ ^{at} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~school~~ ^{school} ~~which~~ ^{which} ~~was~~ ^{was} ~~transferred~~ ^{transferred} ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Presidency~~ ^{Presidency} ~~College~~ ^{College} ~~at~~ ^{at} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~request~~ ^{request} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~school~~ ^{school}

N^o 240

Copy forwarded to the Principal of the
 Presidency College for information.

Wm. William
 The 15th January 1880
 Director of the school

577A

Esq. Sutcliffe 3. Pa. at 577A
Purport - Remembrance of the

Li

We have examined the feathers
where names are mentioned in the
margin and consider that they
are well qualified for employment
in the
of the
of the
of the

We have examined
J. W. Galway & Co
J. W. Galway & Co
J. W. Galway & Co

1st September 1845

No. 6

From

The Hon. C. P. Instruction
Chittagong

J. Subbiff, B.A.

Residency College

Chittagong

Dated Chittagong 21st Jan 1865

To

I have the honor to inform you that
 under the sanction of the Government, a school has been
 established at Chittagong, and it is now open for the
 reception of students. The school is situated in the
 city, and is under the management of the Government.
 I have the honor to inform you that the school is now open for the
 reception of students.

I have the honor to be

Your obedient servant

R. Subbiff, B.A.

Residency College

Chittagong

N^o 281

2.
Hon. William E. Johnson
Director of Public Instruction

The Principles of the
 Wesleyan College
 (as stated to the Trustees the 10th January 1838)

Office Memorandum
 Fort Milledge the 19th January 68

A true and correct copy of the
 record of the Board of Education in relation to the
 Public School which was made at the
 Presidency College is being given to the General
 Land Office at the request of the

Copy

Copy forwarded to the Board of
 the Presidency College for information
 with reference to the 19th date of the same

Fort Milledge
 the 19th January 68
 the master of the ship

Office Memorandum.
 Date Fort Hall Jan 20th 1897

A three year Indian Scholarship
 awarded to Raden Kato (Rutter) a student
 of the Hoggan's Forge School which was
 located on the Pocatello village when
 moved to the Fort Hall village at the request
 of the school.

Wm. H. Hoggan

Copy sent to the Principal of
 the Pocatello village for a fee of \$10.00

The following is a list of the

The following is a list of the

Executive of the

Office Memorandum

Letter to Mr. Wilson - the 20th January 1900.

4th of the Junior Scholarship
 Committee has recommended Alexander Miller
 student of the High School Branch
 School, Edinburgh, as suitable in
 the President's hall as transferred
 to the High School, College at the request
 of the school.

Yours
 C. J. Fraser
 President of the
 President's Hall

10th 11th
 C. J. Fraser

Office Memorandum
 Date Fort William the 20th January 1884

A three years Junior Scholarship
 awarded to Francis Smith Esq of the Commercial
 and School which was now transferable to
 the Presidency College is transferred to the
 High School College at the request of the holder

Yours
 J. H. H.

Copy forwarded to the Director of
 the Presidency College for information

Fort William

The 20th January 1884

Director of the Presidency College

Office Memorandum.

East Fort William the 26th January 1872

A Memorial in relation to Scholarship
awarded to Kanyanath Churn Ganguly of the
Kali School which was made transfer to the
Presidency College is hereby forwarded to the
Church Institution at the request of the
holder.

Yours

Copy forwarded to the Principal of
the Presidency College for his consideration.

East Fort William

The 26th January 1872

Director of School

Specimen Memorandum?

Letter to Mr. Wallman the 20th January

but now I am Scholarship as
made to Cambridge and House of the Rector.
-port College which was made thanks in that
College is transferred to the University College
at the request of the holder.

Office of the
 State of Tennessee at Nashville

The purpose of this document is
 to provide information to the
 General Assembly which was passed in
 the General Assembly in Nashville to the
 College at the request of the State.

200

1800

Copy furnished to the General Assembly
 for information and guidance

William H. Hall
 Secretary of State

587

587

1830

Order to the Principal of the Ministry College

that the original papers may be sent

to the Ministry College

for the purpose of the Ministry College

for the purpose of the Ministry College

for the purpose of the Ministry College

1830

1830

1830

1830

Order of the Board of Trustees dated
the 17th day of January 1846
of Public Instruction to the
School of the East Indian

With reference to your letter
dated 17th January 1846
to save the children of the
grade of the school
to the school of the Board of Trustees
of the City of New York
the School of the Board of Trustees
as requested by the Board

Very respectfully
Yours
John Jay College

Wm. Jay
The 17th day of January 1846

Office Memorandum
 (Dated Fort William the 13th January 1853)

Whereas George Senior Scholarship
 was to support the charges of the charges
 of school which was made made in the
 of the College is transferred to the same
 at the request of the holder.

(Sd)

Copy forwarded to the Principal of
 the Presidency College for information

Fort William

The 13th January 1853

(Signed) J. P. P.

Office Memorandum

Dated Fort Pitt, Jan the 25th January 1905

I have by order of the Senior Scholar
 ship awarded to the Hon. Paddy Ransom
 of the Junior School which was
 made possible in the General Depart-
 ment of the President as being a tutor
 for the Hon. Paddy Ransom, Dec-
 partment of the College at the request
 of the Hon. Paddy Ransom.

(P. 38)

Copy forwarded to the Pres-
 ident of the Hon. Paddy Ransom for
 information and guidance with
 reference to his order of the 25th Jan-
 1905.

Yours faithfully
 Charles Paddy Ransom

590
Office Memorandum
Date Fort Williams the 27th January 1885

A third grade school belonging
to the Board of the High School and
located in the Presidency College is transferred
to the same College at the request of the

20th 1885

Copy forwarded to the Hon. Secy
the Presidency College for information

Fort Williams
The 27th January 1885

Director of the

Office Memorandum
 dated 27th March the 27th January 1901

of the grade Senior Scholarship with
 a temporary scholarship of the Royal School
 which was now located in the Academy building
 is transferred to the new building at the
 end of the school.

(Sd)

for the purpose of the transfer of
 the school for information

for the purpose of the transfer of
 the school for information

(Sd)

No. 539 592
 From Norman Chivers Esq
 Principal Medical College
 To J. Sutcliffe Esq
 Principal to the Presidency
 College
 Fort William the 6th July 1866

Sir I have the honor to acknowledge
 the favor of your informing me
 that the amount of Rs 1000 attached
 to the Presidency College have lately
 received a general increase of pay

I have the honor to be
 Your most obedient servant
 Norman Chivers
 Principal
 Medical College

86/2

To the Principal, Durham College

From the Principal, Queens College
Edinburgh

My dear Sir,

I have the honor to acknowledge the University
of Edinburgh - and to inform you that the
University of Edinburgh has been informed of the
University of Edinburgh, and that the University
of Edinburgh has been informed of the University
of Edinburgh, and that the University of Edinburgh
has been informed of the University of Edinburgh.

I have the honor to acknowledge the University
of Edinburgh - and to inform you that the
University of Edinburgh has been informed of the
University of Edinburgh, and that the University
of Edinburgh has been informed of the University
of Edinburgh, and that the University of Edinburgh
has been informed of the University of Edinburgh.

I have the honor to acknowledge the University
of Edinburgh - and to inform you that the
University of Edinburgh has been informed of the
University of Edinburgh, and that the University
of Edinburgh has been informed of the University
of Edinburgh, and that the University of Edinburgh
has been informed of the University of Edinburgh.

Office Memorandum

For William (dated 20 January 1880)

A third graduate senior scholarship
awarded to Frank Sherman of the class
of 1880 which was made transferable at the Free
Church Institution is transferred to William
College at the request of the donor.

Copy forwarded to the Principal of
the Free Church College for information

1850

From

W. S. Johnson Esq

Director of Public Instruction

State of Maryland

Prince George's County

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 20th inst. in relation to the proposed amendment to the Constitution of the State of Maryland. I have the honor to inform you that the same has been forwarded to the proper authorities for their consideration. I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Your obedient servant,
W. S. Johnson

W. S. Johnson

W. S. Johnson

T

Office Memorandum

Col. William F. Putnam, 2nd Infantry

Col. Putnam's son, a scholar, was
awarded a scholarship by the Government
student of the New England School
which was made tenable in the President's
College in Cambridge, Mass. The College
is located in the town of Cambridge, Mass.

Col. Putnam's son is the President of the

the Cambridge College for information and
good and well represented in the same and has
without it duties of January 1st.

J. S. Putnam

for the M. A. Examination in 1868.

2 You will be good enough ^{to make} suitable arrangements with the Professor for directing the studies of the commonwealth scholars in the several branches which they have to take up for examination.

3 A notification of the location of such schools which you will have the good pleasure to make public in the College in the usual manner.

I have the honor to be
Very respectfully,
Your obedient servant

Wm. L. G. ...
... ..

From

H. C. S.

The Director to the

Government of Bengal

The

Hon. Secy.

to the Bengal University College

Calcutta 14th January 1868.

3

I have directed to inform you
that the Department has been pleased to
appoint you to officiate until further orders as
a member of the Board of College with effect from
the 1st of January.

Yours faithfully

H. C. S.

H. C. S.

H. C. S.

H. C. S.

H. C. S.

H. C. S.

H. C. S.

H. C. S.

H. C. S.

H. C. S.

H. C. S.

H. C. S.

H. C. S.

To the Hon. the Secy. to the Govt. of Bengal

From the Hon. the Secy. to the Govt. of Bengal

Received of the Hon. the Secy. to the Govt. of Bengal

the sum of Rs. 1000/-

for the purpose of the purchase of the land

situated at the village of ...

in the district of ...

for the purpose of the purchase of the land

situated at the village of ...

in the district of ...

for the purpose of the purchase of the land

situated at the village of ...

in the district of ...

for the purpose of the purchase of the land

situated at the village of ...

India, together with a copy of the letter.

I have &c

Yrs &c

Wm. B. Bayley

N^o 531

Large paper to the President of the
Proceedings College for information and
guidance.

East Warren
Long Learning

(Director of Public Instruction)

Feb 14/25

From W. R. G. Hickey Esq
 Off: En. Eng. & Dr
 Co. The Principal Residence College.

Wilmington, February 1886.

Sir,

I have the honor to forward for you
 enclosed a set of architectural drawings
 of the new building and request you will be good enough
 to return it to me after comparison.

Drawings of proposed additions to the Residence
 College.

Estimate of \$2,500 dated Feb 11/86 for construction
 two additional rooms in the Residence College
 under the supervision of the Architect.

I have the honor to be

Sir,

Yours most respectfully,

W. R. G. Hickey

Off: En. Eng. & Dr

N. 37,

From

The Honourable Secretary to the
Government of BengalThe Registrar of Public Instruction
Calcutta 1st February 1861

With reference to the communication
of the 14th inst. from the Registrar to inform
me that the Government has been
pleased to accede to the proposal of
the Registrar of Public Instruction
to permit the present situation in
the school of the Registrar to release one
of the pupils out of the school for the
purpose of study.

I have the
honour to acknowledge the receipt of
your letter to the effect of
the above.

I am forwarded to the Registrar of the
Public Instruction for consideration and
with reference to the letter of the Registrar of

Yours faithfully
The Registrar of Public Instruction

Miss [illegible]
[illegible] [illegible] [illegible] [illegible]

[illegible] [illegible] [illegible] [illegible]
[illegible] [illegible] [illegible] [illegible]
[illegible] [illegible] [illegible] [illegible]
[illegible] [illegible] [illegible] [illegible]

[illegible]

[illegible] [illegible] [illegible] [illegible]
[illegible] [illegible] [illegible] [illegible]

[illegible] [illegible]
[illegible] [illegible] [illegible]

[illegible] [illegible]

Dear Sir,

W. D. Armstrong Esq
 Director of Public Instruction

Superintendent of the
 Penitentiary College
 Raleigh N. C. the 15th January

I refer to your letter of
 15th Jan. I have the honor to
 state that the Board of Trustees have
 been pleased to appoint you to the
 position of an Assistant Professor in the
 Penitentiary College.

I have the honor to

Very respectfully

W. D. Armstrong

21. 1841

21. 1841

Wm. H. Johnson Esq.

County of Dallas Texas

I hereby certify that the within

copy of the within is a true and correct

copy of the within as the same appears

from the original filed in my office

on the 21st day of January 1841

at Dallas Texas

Wm. H. Johnson

County Clerk

Wm. H. Johnson

County Clerk

Wm. H. Johnson

County Clerk

Wm. H. Johnson

County Clerk

Wm. H. Johnson

County Clerk

Wm. H. Johnson

County Clerk

No. 726

From

The Under Secretary to the Government
of Bengal

at

Calcutta

A. W. Linnecoe Esq.

1st William Street 9th February

I have the honor to inform you that
the Government has been pleased
to appoint you to officiate in the
order of an Assistant Surgeon in the
Bengal Medical Department
from the 1st of March 1857

I am, Sir, very

truly, Sir, your

obedient servant

No. 727

Very faithfully
Your obedient servant

W. Linnecoe
Surgeon Extraordinary

W. Linnecoe
Surgeon Extraordinary

No. 728

Very respectfully
Your obedient servant

No 734

From

The Under Secretary to the Government
of Bengal

C. P. D. D. D. D. D.

The 9th February 1835

I have the honor to inform you that
the Lieutenant Governor has been pleased
to appoint you to officiate as a further
as a member of the Board of Directors
of the College.

I have the honor to be
Your obedient servant
J. P. D. D. D. D. D.

No 735

I have the honor to inform you that
the Lieutenant Governor has been pleased
to appoint you to officiate as a further
as a member of the Board of Directors
of the College.

I have the honor to be
Your obedient servant
J. P. D. D. D. D. D.

I have the honor to be
Your obedient servant
J. P. D. D. D. D. D.

Presidency College for information and
guidance -

J. H. H. H. H.
Director of the Photo.

For William
J. H. H. H. H.

No 4/65

From

W. D. Davis Esquire
Secretary Local Committee
Public Instruction

To

W. D. Davis Esquire, M.A.
Secretary of the Presidency College
Calcutta
(Circular No. 10, dated 10th Feb. 1865)

Sir

I have the honor to acknowledge
the certificate of entrance transmitted into the Calcutta
University for the year 1864 and regard the favor
of your delivering them to the Government of the
University and the High School. The successful
candidates of the Calcutta School who have been
admitted into the first year of the Presidency
College, requesting them to give the other two to the
School fellows. I have also the pleasure to
acknowledge the receipt of the certificate of entrance
to join the Calcutta Medical College.

I am, Sir, very
Yours respectfully,
W. D. Davis

Secretary Local Committee

From Mr. Gilbert & May Esqrs
 Of the Court of
 the Principal of the University
 of Cambridge
 Cambridge 5th January 1776
 I have the honor to acquaint you
 that the Board of the University
 have resolved to remove the said
 from the said University
 I have the honor to be
 Your most obedt Servt
 Wm Pitt Esq
 Secretary of the Board

OFFICE MEMORANDUM.

Dated Fort William the 21. February 1865.

to a salary of Rupees 200/- per month.

No. 770

Copy forwarded to the Principal of the

Presidency College

Information and guidance

FORT WILLIAM,

Director of Public Instruction.

No. 1090

To,
The Director of Public Instruction,
Sir,

The candidates named in the
enclosed list having been selected
in consequence of a vacancy in
the lowest class of these offices
and having produced the certificates
prescribed in the order of Government in
Financial Department No. 22 of 27th
December 1864, published in the Gazette
of India of the 31st volume, Page 99, I have
the honor to request that you will cause
them to be examined and inform me
of the result of the examination. The
candidates will be directed to attend at any
time and place you may fix upon.

Yours very truly,
R. D. Harrison
Accountant General to the
Government of India

Copy forwarded to the Principal
of the Presidency College with a request that
he will be good enough to make arrange-
ments for the examination of the

candidates named, reporting the result
to this Office. The candidates will be ordered
to present themselves and their certificates
at the Presidency Lodge on Tuesday morning
the 25th February at 11 O'clock..

Fort William
The 23rd February 1864

Director of Public Instruction.

611

Recd
25 Feb 1865

611

CIRCULAR—No. 13.

FROM

THE ACCOUNTANT GENERAL TO THE GOVT. OF BENGAL.

TO

The Principal of the Civil Engineering College

Dated, Calcutta, 20th February 1865.

Sir,

I HAVE the honor to request that you will be good enough to forward to this office ~~in duplicate~~ on the 1st May next (or as soon after that date as practicable) a Detailed Statement of your Establishments, with a note shewing the items of expenditure, which though sanctioned, have not been actually incurred, with reference to Financial Resolution No. 4751, dated 29th October 1857.

2. You are also requested to furnish *in triplicate* a List of all Uncovenanted Servants on your Establishment, both Executive and Ministerial who may be drawing more than 10 Rupees per mensem.

3. With a view to facilitate the preparation of the above returns, blank forms are enclosed.

I have the honor to be,

Sir,

Your most obedient Servant,

HUGH SANDEMAN,

Accountant General Bengal.

1818

From

Thompson Cap^{ts}

Director of Public Instruction

1892

University of College

Delivered to the Library of the University of Chicago
February 19, 1892

This reference to your letter of
 dated 1st February, should be known to
 sustain the expenditure of Rs. 1000
 and other funds at the cost of the
 Engineering Department of the
 University College as a part provision for
 the expenses incurred in carrying on a
 course occupied by the college for the
 accommodation of the Engineering
 course.

1844

Office Memorandum.

For William Dated 21st February

All first year Junior Scholarship
awarded in 1894 to Lee Math. Lamb which
is made payable in the University College is
transferred to the Trinity College with effect
from the 1st of March.

W. J. 207

Copy forwarded to the Principal of
the University College for information with
reference to the ~~1st of March~~ 1st of February.

Secretary of the Board

No 1849

Dear Sir,

W. V. Atkinson Esq

Director of Public Instruction

I

Dear Principal of the

Maryland College

Received of Mr. Atkinson the 22 February 1888

I

The Department of the Interior recently
 introduced by the Secretary in the regulations
 for proceedings in this it has been decided
 that the study of Sanskrit should be introduced
 into every school which is intended to prepare students
 for the necessary entrance examination in the
 University of the Interior. It is requested that you will make
 arrangements for providing instruction in Sanskrit
 in the four upper classes of the school under
 your control. The program to be used in the
 instruction in Sanskrit is that of the University of
 the Interior as set forth in the report of the
 Secretary in 1887. It is desired that you
 secure a sound knowledge of the rudiments of
 the language and conversation for the purpose of
 Sanskrit procedure for which the students will
 be prepared when they enter the University.
 It is desired that the students should be able to
 read the Sanskrit through the medium
 of the English translation and be able to
 translate the Sanskrit into English and vice versa.
 It is desired that the Sanskrit language should be

be taught more thoroughly than it has been hitherto -
while a valuable ground work will be laid for the
more advanced ~~studies~~ studies which must be
pursued in the college days here.

Yours the honor to be

Yours

James East Assistant Secretary

to the Education

Director of Public Instruction.

Seen Michael W. Hays

Grish (Det)

N^o 109 ... Second series

From

W. S. Atkinson Esq^r

Director of Public Instruction

To

The Honourable Secretary to the
Government of MysoreDated 11th March 1874

Sir,

In continuation of the 14th para of
my letter of 17th of 27th February
I have the honor to recommend that
the following arrangements be sanc-
tioned through the
Honourable Council
till further orders for carrying on

the duties in the Presidency College
Mr. H. J. Thompson to lecture there
and 4th year classes in Natural and Moral
Science in addition to his own duties as
Professor of Natural Science with an
allowance of Rs 200 per mensem.

Mr. J. Sanders, to lecture the 1st and 2nd
years in Natural and Moral Science in
addition to his own duties as Professor of
Literature with an allowance of Rs 100
per mensem. The above arrangements
take effect from 7th instant.

The appointment of an additional
Professor of Literature will also be required
but for this a separate application will
be made.

de modo kascapto.

I have the honor
to be, Sir,
Your obedient servant,
W. A. Atkinson
Director of Public Works

THE SECRETARY AND TREASURER

Bank of Montreal

Montreal 25 February 1871

Substance of

Memorandum

Both papers in question in 1870
state regarding one's health & place & they
have been in current use which due for the
purpose of 21 December in the last month
of the year 1870 and it is not possible
to state for your information that the
same in the last month of the year 1870
the first business of 1871 in his appearance
in the letter from the last month of the year
1870 and in the absence of an authority
I am unable to certify with your regard
that the same to be

In
your most obedient servant
J. P. [Signature]
[Signature]

N. 107.

From,

The Senior Secretary to the Government of Bengal.

To,

The Director of Public Instruction.

Dated 1st February 1860.

Education.

1. In order to advantage the study of the Sanskrit language, the Government of Bengal has decided to grant leave of absence for fifteen months under Section II of the Government of Bengal to Mr. [Name] who is at present a Professor in the Presidency College, on the recommendation of the Professor of Sanskrit.

2. The Government also considers the arrangements for the conduct of the English duties proposed by you.

Yours faithfully,
J. A. B. [Name]
Senior Secretary to the Government of Bengal.

1. 17. 1860.

Very respectfully to the Secretary to the Government of Bengal, for information.

1st February 1860.
The 25th February 1860.

613

618

D. P. W.
CUTTACK CIRCLE,
BALASORE DIVISION.

Memo. No. 986 of 21

From EXECUTIVE ENGINEER,

[Faint, illegible text from the reverse side of the page]

13

100

1911

... ..

more strictly carried out ^{and} except in the case noted
where the Candidate had to appear as a witness in the

~~Matriculation~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~University~~

The Candidate is physically fitted for employment
in the office of the University. His education has been
of the highest quality. He is a good student in the
University of the University of the University.

~~Matriculation~~

~~of~~

~~the~~ ~~University~~

OFFICE MEMORANDUM.



Dated Fort William the 27th of August 1851.

Rs. 2000 per month.

Copy forwarded to the Secretary to the Government of India.

information and guidance

FORT WILLIAM,

Director of Public Instruction

621

CIRCULAR.

No. 841

FROM

J. T. WHEELER, Esq.,

Assistant Secretary to Government of India,

TO

*The Principal,
The Government College,
Fort William.*

Fort William, the 17th April 1865.

FOREIGN DEPT.
General.

Sir,

I AM directed to forward to you a copy of Selection
No. XLVIII., from the Records in this department, for the use of
your Office.

I have the honour to be,

SIR,

Your most obedient Servant,

Fort William,
17th April 1865.

Assistant Secretary to Government of India.

40

The Myiophobus plumbeus.

Wm. L. E. Co.

69 The Principal Secretary

Stedman's the best

Spring the Curate
of the Church of St. John
the Evangelist
at the Rectory
St. John's Church
St. John's Church

623

623

No. 184.

MATHEMATICAL INSTRUMENT OFFICE,

CALCUTTA, 12th 7/1912 1865

To

J. Sudcliffe Esq^r. M. A.
Principal, Training College
Calcutta.

His letter of 12th dated 6th April 1865.

5. Quarter chains, measuring

(a) 1/100 each 34 1/2

of new instruments. The deduction to

be made from these values for the
wearing of the instruments
they have been
settled with
the Ordnance Department

[Signature]
Lt. Colonel

Supdt. Mathl. Inst. Depart.

Recd of the
193

W. P. Gilbert Mckenzie Esqr.
Offg. Secy. Eng. Dept.

The Principal of Civil Engineering
College.

Calcutta 15th March 1865.

Sir,
I have the honor to forward for
your countersignature the undermentioned Estimate
and request you will be good enough to
return it to me after countersignature.

Estimate No. 253 dated 15th February 1865 for Rep.
Gale damages to the House No. 14 1/2 in
the Writers Building Calcutta amount-
ing to Rs. 1230/-

I have the honor to be
Sir,

Your Most Obedt. Servant

W. P. Gilbert

Offg. Secy. Eng. Dept.

N^o 594

Sir,

The Junior Secretary to the
Government of Bengal

Sir,

The Director of Public
InstructionDated Fort William the 5th March 1854

Education Sir,

I am directed to acknowledge
the receipt of your letter N^o 594 dated the
20th ultimo, and in reply to inform
you that the Government have
sanctioned a salary of Rs 500 per
month for Mr. Bradford whose
services have been temporarily placed
under the orders of Mr. Sutcliffe for
duty in the Presidency College, the
the whole part of the unappropriated
portion of Mr. Sutcliffe's salary is paid
to the fee fund of the College.

I am, Sir,

Yours faithfully

J. S. Rogers
Junior Secy to the Govt
of BengalN^o 1044

Copies forwarded to the Principal of the
Presidency College for information & guidance.

Fort William
5th March 1854

Director of Public Instruction

Apr 1896.

9.

The Principal of Presidency
College -Fort William

Sir

I have the honor to acknowledge
the receipt of your letter of 15th inst.
requesting the issue of necessary papers by the
Office to place the same in the hands of the
authorities by the War Office and as I am
of the Fort's Memorial Fund ^{at your disposal} in consequence
of the amalgamation of the Fort's Engineer
Company with the Presidency College, I beg to
state that instructions have been
given to the War Office of Bengal to comply
with your request.

I have the honor to be,

Sir,

Your obedient servant

J. H. H. H.

J. H. H. H.

to the Fort of India

10 April
1896
March 1896

621 1893
Small 1893
1250 ft

Read to Mr. Chief Engineer,
about settlements.

the Principal of the
University of Chicago,
Chicago.

Chicago, Ill.

Chicago, Ill.

Chicago, Ill.

Chicago, Ill.

Chicago, Ill.

Chicago, Ill.

Chicago, Ill.

Wm. H. Hall
 1827

A. 1827

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 10th inst. with a request that we will be good enough to state whether we have any objection to the transfer of the same to the Principal of the Board of Education. We have no objection to the same being transferred to the Principal of the Board of Education.

Apr 16/46

From

The Junior Secretary to the Government of Bengal
To

C. W. Vellay, Esq. Secretary to the

Office of the Government of Bengal

Calcutta

I am directed to inform you that the
Lieutenant Governor has been pleased to appoint
you to be an Assistant in the Treasury Office
on a salary of Rs. 1000 per annum.

I am, Sir,

Yours faithfully,

Junior Secy to the Govt. of Bengal

Apr 16/46

Copy forwarded to the Principal Secy to the
Government for information.

For Mr. Wilson
The Secy to the Govt.

Sd/- S. C. Vellay

Junior Secy to the Govt. of Bengal

Apr 16/46

Copy forwarded to the Principal Secy to the
Government for information.

For Mr. Wilson
The Secy to the Govt.

Sd/- S. C. Vellay

OFFICE MEMORANDUM.

Dated Fort William the 1st June 1861.

Under the sanction of the Government
I have appointed a Clerk of the District Court at
Fort William, with a salary of Rupees 200 per month, with effect
from the 1st of June 1861.

Copy forwarded to

for
information and guidance
To the Honble the Secretary to Government
Bombay

Fort William

1861.)
Director of Public Instruction

631

631

MEMO. No. 1130

FROM

W. S. ATKINSON, Esq.,

Director of Public Instruction.

To

The Principal of the University
College.

DATED

Refers to the University
of the State of New York

where a certain number
of the students of the
University of the State of New York
were made trouble in the
University College. A translation
to the University College at the
request of the holder.

W. S. Atkinson
Director of Public Instruction

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Dated Fort William the 15th April 1861

Have been appointed as Assistant Secretary of the Presidency College in Bombay on a salary of Rupees 1000 per month.

No 1124

Copy forwarded to the *Principal* of the

Presidency College

information and guidance

FORT WILLIAM

The 15th April 1861

Director of Public Instruction,

MEMO. No. 113

FROM

W. S. ATKINSON, Esq.,

Director of Public Instruction.

TO

DATED

Refers to

42nd Grade Union College
- copy awarded to the
Boy which was made
in the Huntington College
Transfer to the President
College at the request of the
holder.

By W. S. Atkinson
Director of Public Instruction

6/18/88

Copy furnished to the
Manager of the Washington
Station for information and
reference.

Very respectfully,
C. S. Smith, Jr.
Special Agent in Charge
Washington, D. C.

634

MEMO. No. 1296

FROM

W. S. ATKINSON, Esq.,

Director of Public Instruction.

TO

John A. Vail, Esq.

DATED

St. Helena, the 15th March,

Refers to *his letter without date*

received on the 12th March 1888

*The order of the Office of
the St. Helena Commissioning the
transfer of the church records
which according to the order of the
Bishop from the St. Helena
College to the St. Helena
College is required by the
Bishop, and the same is
now the subject of the*

[illegible]

635

MEMO. NO. 223

FROM

W. S. ATKINSON, Esq.,

Director of Public Instruction.

TO

*The Principal of the
Academy of Arts*

DATED

1st March 1871

Refers to

*Letter from the Principal of the
Academy of Arts dated 1st March 1871.*

*At 3 1/2 Grade Junior
Scholarships are now to be
made and what are made
made on the Academy of
Arts is transferred to the
Academy of Arts and
placed in the hands of the
Principal of the Academy of Arts.*

*W. S. Atkinson
Director of Public Instruction*

636

636

MEMO. No. 250

o

FROM

W. S. ATKINSON, Esq.

Director of Public Instruction.

TO

The Principals of the
Commonwealth

DATED

1st March 1877

Refers to

Letter of the Principals
of the Commonwealth
dated 1st March 1877
in regard to the
Commonwealth Report
for 1876.

The above mentioned
report is not in full
but will be sent to the
Commonwealth
by the Principal

W. S. Atkinson

Director of Public Instruction

MEMO. No. 13423

FROM

W. S. ATKINSON, Esq.,

Director of Public Instruction.

To

*The 1894 Principal of the
College*DATED *Dec 20, 1894*

Refers to

*The Principal of the
of the Somerset College should
be so good as to place the
up in ~~the~~ *the* ~~the~~ *the*
with the Principal of the
College with a view
to the removal of the
first College Library to
of the new room.*

*W. S. Atkinson
Director of Public Instruction*

Ms. A. 1. 1. 1. 1.
Copy furnished to the
Principal of the Providence
College for reference
to the
Hon. J. A. Aldrich
President of the

638

638

MEMO. No. 122

From

W. S. ATKINSON, Esq.

Director of Public Instruction

To

DATED

Refers to

*The Principal of the
Presidency College
of 25 March 1908*

*The Principal
will be good enough
to state what duties
are entrusted to Address
before the Under-teacher
in the Presidency College*

under the University
 arrangements by which
 the student is
 excluded from the
 University
 the student is
 excluded from the
 University

MEMO. No 11622

FROM

W. S. ATKINSON, Esq.,

Director of Public Instruction.

TO

The President of the
University of Toronto

DATED

1st March 1882

Refers to

the Principal's letter to
*the Director dated 28th March 1881**The payment of the*
of our account of the articles
missing from the University
of the late Sir John
University of Toronto
is from the University of
of the funds for survey
*purposes.**W. S. Atkinson**Director of Public Instruction*

640

640

No. 1522.

FROM LIEUTENANT-COLONEL J. E. T. NICOLLS, R. E.,

*Offg. Secretary to the Government of Bengal,
in the Public Works Department.*

TO THE CONTROLLER AND EXAMINER OF P. W. ACCOUNTS
IN BENGAL.

P. W. DEPARTMENT.
Civil Buildings

Fort William, the 29th March 1865

Sir,

I am directed to inform you that the undermentioned Estimate has this day been sanctioned by the Lieutenant-Governor, viz:—

Estimate No. 432 of 1864-65, Public Works Department, Bengal Secretariat, amounting to Rupees (4,550) four thousand five hundred and fifty, by the Executive Engineer of the Presidency Division, for constructing two additional rooms in the Presidency College Building in Calcutta to provide accommodation for the classes of the Civil Engineering Department.

2. A sum of Rupees 4,550 from the Budget Funds in "Reserve" under the head of "Civil Buildings" is appropriated hereby for expenditure on this work in the current financial year.

3. A copy of the abstract of the above Estimate is herewith forwarded for record in your Office.

I have the honor to be,

SIR,

Your most obedient Servant,

J. E. T. NICOLLS, *Lieut.-Colonel, R. E.,*

*Offg. Secretary to the Government of Bengal
in the Public Works Department.*

No. 1524.

Copy forwarded to the Director of Public Instruction for information, with reference to his letter No. 472 of 30th January last to the Secretary to the Government of Bengal.

1860
The President of the Board of Trustees of the
University of California - for his advice and guidance with
reference to the report of the Board of Trustees of 1860.
The President of the Board of Trustees of the
University of California
The President of the Board of Trustees of the
University of California

641

[illegible]

Just before here - Night 14 miles
which I could not have - as the
rest of the matter of this passage might
be in the way of the river. I was
of passing - having to present them
have been - indeed I believe in Cal
for present - & better for & now
the being delayed - matter
only pending the matter
passing the river. The under-
standing is - could be to be
The Canal says from - of an
bearing College - I am sure
knowing have a - any can be
looked - the point as he
under-stands - has reason to
could be to be - that
that the papers from there
ought either be - of the Canal
to be - to be -
and the Canal - to be -
to be -

642

No 1656

From

The Executive Engineer

Public Division

To

The Principal of the Presidency
CollegeDated 3rd April 1865

Sir

With reference to No. of 14th April
1865 I have the honor to state that I do not
know that candidates should have their names
registered before being examined. I have found
nothing in the rules to this effect and I think
therefore that the mistake of allowing them

It is examined must have originated at
the College

I have the honor to be
Sir

Your humble servant

J. Stewart Esq.

Esq. of the Court of Sessions

613

613

MEMO. No. 1957

FROM
W. S. ATKINSON, Esq.,
Director of Public Instruction.

TO
The President of the
Board of Education

DATED
The 11th day of March 1887

Refers to

The Hall yearly statistical
Returns of Colleges and Schools
are no longer required and
their submission to this office
may in future be discontinued

W. S. Atkinson
Director of Public Instruction

of 1887-88
of 1887-88
24

N^o 1235

From

The Junior Secretary to the
Government of Bengal

To

The Director of Public Instruction
Fort William the 31st March 1865

Sir,

I am directed to acknowledge
the receipt of your letter of the 24th
Instant and to inform you in reply that the
Bengal Government has been pleased to grant
to Lieutenant G. B. Ainslie, Assistant Professor
Presidency College, furlough leave of absence for
14 days from the 1st Instant.

Yours faithfully

W. B. B. B.

I am, Sir, to be kept in the

N^o 1237

Copy forwarded to the Director of Public Instruction
Presidency College for information and guidance
with reference to the Resolutions of the Government

W. B. B. B.
11th April 1865

The Director of Public Instruction

N^o. 2421

From

The Junior Secretary to the
Government of Bengal

To

The Director of Public Instruction
(Dated Fort William the 29th March 1864)

Enclosure - 1

I am directed to acknowledge the receipt of your letter bearing date the 21st instant and in reply to convey the Lieutenant Governor's approval of the appointment of Mr. L. Sandel to a fee as an Assistant Lecturer in the Presidency College on a salary of Rs. 1000 per annum. The charge to be met is proposed from the unsanctioned balance of the Department.

Yours faithfully
J. L. Sandel

N^o. 2421

Copy forwarded to the Director of the Presidency College for information and compliance of this office is recommended at 2nd class.

For Mr. Sandel
The Director

Secretary to the Government

646

MEMO. No. 1516

FROM

W. S. ATKINSON, Esq.,

Director of Public Instruction.

To

*The Principal of the
Secondary College,
Dartmouth College, N.H.*

Refers to

*The Principal's letter
dated 1st April 1880.**An increase of \$200
per annum to the salary
of the Principal of the
Secondary College in connection
with effort from T. H. H.
The salary will*

will be happy to per
manuscript to be copy-
ed of the substance
of the same
L. M. P. M. M.
L. M. P. M. M.

From

The Offg. Asst. to the Chief

Engineer B. Burmah

To

The Principal Civil Engineering
CollegeCalcuttaRangoon 27th April 1865.

Sir:

I have the honor to
 submit the favor of your supply
 of this office six sets of
 Examination papers for the
 Upper Subordinate Establish-
 ment of the P.W. Department

I have the honor to be
 Sir,

Yours most Obedt. Servant

H. J. Foulkes, Lieut. Col.
 District Engineer

Journal

June 1st
62
3rd
The Arthur Sub. Club
of C. C. & I. have
a party of friends
with lunch for
the comfort of the
mountain road
and, we have
arranging for
a picnic to the upper
part of the canyon
with a picnic
at the mouth of the
canyon.

648

Honor. Secy

From

The Principal of the
Houghton College

To

The Principal of the
Brimley College.

P. Houghton, N. B.

Receipt of the Principal's
certificate dated 13th
March 1865.A receipt of the interest
of the fund of the
Houghton from 1st to 1st
March is required
for the full price of
drawing his diploma.Yours
Principal.

N^o 2707

From

The Junior Secretary to the
Government of Bengal

To

S. H. Scott Esq^r B.A. F.R.S.
Dated at Calcutta the 15th April 1862

Education

I am directed to inform you that the
Government has been pleased to
appoint you to be an assistant Professor in
the Engineering Department of the Presidency
College, and a salary of Rs 1000 per mensem
with effect from the date on which you
may have assumed charge.

I am,
Yours faithfully,
The Junior Secretary to the Govt
of Bengal.

N^o 2708

Copy forwarded to the Director of Public
Instruction for information

For William
The 15th April 1862 } A. C. B. Esq^r
Junior Secretary to the Govt
of Bengal

N^o 1002

Copy forwarded to the Principal of
the Presidency College for information
with reference to his N^o 103 dated 23 January 63.

For William }
the 17th April 1863 }

Director of Public Instruction

650

650

MEMO. No. 1389

FROM

W. S. ATKINSON, Esq.,
Director of Public Instruction.

TO

*W. S. Atkinson, Esq.,
College*

DATED

San William, 10th April 1866

Refers to

*A copy of the
and college certificate
for the year 1866/67
is herewith forwarded.
It should be placed
in some prominent
place*

place in the college for
general information -
W. B. Anderson
Chas. of the college

MEMO. *Nov 1877*

FROM

W. S. ATKINSON, Esq.,

Director of Public Instruction.

TO

*The President of the
Board of Education*

DATED

11th Nov 1877

Refers to

*Report of the
Committee on the
Education of the Poor*

*The application of the
provisions of the
Education Act of 1876
to the case of the
poor children of the
parishes of St. Martin
and St. Andrew, in the
City of London, and
the result of the
investigation conducted
by the Committee on the
Education of the Poor
in the City of London.*

652

N^o 2484

From

The Junior Secretary to the
Government of India

To

Mr. Martin Esq. R. A.

Consul General Hong Kong &c

Shanghai the 25th March 1861

Dear Sir

I am directed to inform you
that the Government of India has
to appoint you to the position of
in the Consular Office

Yours faithfully
Wm. P. Bayley

Junior Secretary to the Govt of India

N^o 2484

Copy forwarded to the
Consular Office for information.

Wm. P. Bayley
the 25th March 1861

Wm. P. Bayley

Junior Secretary to the Govt of India

N^o 1520

Copy forwarded to the
Consular Office for information.

Wm. P. Bayley

653

of
From
Lieut. Col. J. B. V. M. M.
off. of the 1st Regt. of
the 1st Div.

To
The Principal of the Academy of
the 1st Div.

My dear Sir,
I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 1st inst. in relation to the above named Academy, and in reply to inform you that the same has been forwarded to the proper authorities for their consideration.

I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Your obedient servant,

J. B. V. M. M.

Enclosed for the Academy are two copies of the report of the Committee on the subject of the same.

I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Your obedient servant,

J. B. V. M. M.

I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Your obedient servant,

J. B. V. M. M.

I am, Sir, very respectfully,
Your obedient servant,

J. B. V. M. M.

Received the honor of a letter
from

Your Most Obedient Servant

R. T. Russell & Son

W. S. Russell & Son
of the City of New York

W. S. Russell

730

730

MEMO. No. 2982

FROM

W. S. ATKINSON, Esq.,

Director of Public Instruction.

TO

The Principal of the
Princeton College

DATED

Sept. 11, 1888

Refers to

the Hon. Charles A. Smith,
dated July 10, 1888.

A third grade Junior
scholarship which was
awarded at the last
election to Chas. A. Smith
of Princeton, N. J. and made
transferable in the Princeton
College is transferred

to the Queen's College
with effect from the
22nd March 1853 at the
request of the holder

W. H. P. H. H. H.
Director of Public Works

No. 2704

Copy forwarded to the
Principal, Queen's
College for information

W. H. P. H. H. H.
Director of Public Works

731

731

MEMO. No. 2991

FROM

W. S. ATKINSON, Esq.,

Director of Public Instruction.

To The Principal of the
Presidency College

DATED 1st July 1891

Refers to the Principal's Report
dated 1st July

Under the circumstances
represented the 3rd Grade
Junior School which
was awarded at the last
election to a Madhuandam
a Mahapostman made
tenable in the civil
Engineering

10-1

Engineering Department
of the Presidency College
must be forfeited by
the student

W. S. L. Thurston
(Director of Public Works)

732
No. 4322.

FROM S. C. BAYLEY, Esq.,

Junior Secretary to the Government of Bengal,

TO THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION.

Fort William, the 29th June 1865.

Education.

SIR,

IN reply to your letter No. 2030, dated the 4th ultimo, I am directed to inform you that the Lieutenant-Governor approves of the arrangement regarding the salary of Mr. Tawney, of the Presidency College, proposed by Mr. Sutcliffe, viz., that from the 10th December 1864 he should be considered an Extra Assistant Professor on Rupees 500 per mensem, debitable to surplus fees, by which arrangement his salary, during the time he officiated for Mr. Cowell, will be half his own salary (Rupees 250) in addition to half the salary of Mr. Cowell. The Lieutenant-Governor desires, however, that it may be understood that this appointment is strictly a temporary one to meet the difficulty that had arisen, and that for the future Mr. Tawney can only draw the allowance (Rupees 400) for acting for Mr. Cowell, to which he is entitled under the Rules, unless it is possible for you now to make some other arrangement in reference to the fact that under the Rules three-fourths of Mr. Stigant's salary became available in February, and that he ceases to draw a salary from his appointment after July next.

I have the honor to be,

SIR,

Your most obedient Servant,

S. C. BAYLEY,

Junior Secretary to the Government of Bengal.

Ed. H. H. Barton.

MS. 2917

Copy forwarded to the Principal of the
Presidency College for report with reference
to his letter No. 32 dated 20th April 1865.—

Ed. William
16th July 1865

W. S. Atkinson
Director of Public Instruction

Article.

From
The Secretary to the Government of India.
To
The Principal Presidency College,
Calcutta.

Establishment.

Public Works Department,
Simla, 14th July 1868.

Sir,

I am in receipt of the office letter No. 11426 dated 1st July 1868, in which it is requested that you will be good as to forward a list of persons who are willing to accept employment in one or any of the Minor Administrations under the immediate control of the Government of India.

Several vacancies exist in the Rajpoot Circle in the Upper Subordinate Establishment, which it is necessary should be filled up as soon as possible.

3. The usual Medical Certificate should accompany names of those anxious for employment.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Yours most obediently,

(11426)
W. D. Nichol

Secretary to the Govt. of India

734

734

~~Circular~~ Office Memo
No 372

From The Inspector of Schools
South Eastern Division

To The Principals of the Primary
Schools

Dated the 10th July 1865-

The practice that has been
attested for some years past
of the Principals of the
Primary Schools in the
South Eastern Division of
sending in single copies of
their reports much irregularly
and in many cases not being made
at all, has been the cause of
much trouble to the Inspector of
Schools and the Principal will
be required to send in duplicate
copies of their reports.

Yours faithfully
Inspector of Schools

735

73

No. 100.

MATHEMATICAL INSTRUMENT OFFICE,

CALCUTTA,

186.

To.

*For the purchase of
Mathematical Instruments*

of the following description

1. A pair of compasses

2. A pair of dividers

3. A pair of callipers

4. A pair of shears

5. A pair of tongs

6. A pair of pliers

7. A pair of hammers

8. A pair of wrenches

9. A pair of screwdrivers

10. A pair of files

11. A pair of chisels

12. A pair of planes

Li. Colonel

Supdt. Math. Instr. Office

W.B.

736

736

No. 355

MATHEMATICAL INSTRUMENT OFFICE,

CALCUTTA, 20th July 1885

To.

J. Sutcliffe Esq. M.A.
Principal Presidency College
Calcutta

Dear Sir,

The Office can only supply on regular indent counter signed by competent authority. Indent form is therefore enclosed to be filled up counter signed and returned.

Yours faithfully,
H. G. S. Lt. Colonel,
Supt. Math. Inst. Depart.

737

NEMO. No. 3172

FROM

~~W. C. LUTKINSON, Esq.~~

off. Director of Public Instruction.

TO

*The Principal of the
Presidency College*

DATED *at Madras the 27 July 1881*

Refers to

*The Principal is
requested to state from
what date, affect was
given to the arrange-
ments sanctioned by go-
vernment in order of the
dated 3rd June 1881
forwarded*

Forwarded to the Principal with this Office
Endorsement No 2480
dated 11th June 1855.

Approved
Office of the Principal

738

It is requested that any further communication on this subject may be addressed to

The Under Secretary of State for India.

India Office,

London.

S.W.

India Office, S.W.

25th March 1865.

Recd 29 July 1865

SIR,

THE SECRETARY OF STATE FOR INDIA IN COUNCIL having considered your request for permission to remain a further time in this Country on account of *the state of your health*, I have to acquaint you that your leave has been extended for the period of *six months*.

I am,

SIR,

Your obedient Servant,

[Signature]

Financial Secretary.

1865

Professor C. B. Bowell.

Ch 2873

From

The off^r Assistant Secretary to the Govt of Hong

To

The off^r Director of Public Instruction

Leave

Sir: Dated Fort William the 2^d August 1865.

I am directed to acknowledge the receipt of your letter No. 2187 dated the 27th ultimo, and to inform you in reply that, under the circumstances stated, the Govt. has been pleased to grant to Mr. J. L. M. Principal of the Presidency College, privilege leave of absence for one month, from the date on which he may avail himself of it.

I am, &c.

Sd/- J. H. M. Secretary

off^r Secretary to the Govt of Hong

Ch 3229

Copy forwarded to the Principal - Presidency College, for information and guidance with reference to his No. 115 dated 27 July 1865.

Fort William

The 2^d Aug 65The off^r Director of Public Instruction

740

740

All Letters to be addressed to
The Agent of the
ORIENTAL BANK CORPORATION,
CALCUTTA.

Oriental Bank Corporation,
CALCUTTA, 4 August 1865.

To J. Sutcliffe Esq
Calcutta
Sir

I am favoured with your letter dated *this day*
enclosing *cheque p Rs 220-1-6*

the amount when realized to be *remitted to Mr. W. C. Smith*
in accordance with instructions received from
that gentleman



I remain, Sir,

Yours obediently

J. H. H. H.
pl

AGENT.

[illegible]

[illegible]

Journal N° 165

N° 161

742

From,

The Chief Engineer,
Trade Settlement.

To

The Principal of the
Presidency College,
Calcutta.Dated Singapore, 27th July 1865

Sir,

I have the honor to request
that you will be so good as to
forward me ^{the} a set of preli-
minary examination papers for
Messrs. [illegible] for admission into the
Public Accounts Department, as
indicated down in the Memorandum
of Mr. [illegible] N° 25
of 1863.

I have the honor to be

Sir

your most Obedt. Servant

[illegible] Captain N°

Chief Engineer, &c.

N^o 1240. 743

From

Secy Secretary of Government of
India.

To

The Principal of the Presidency
College, Calcutta.

Public Works Department

Dated 29th July 1882

Referring to the letters
of the 10th inst. marginally noted, forwarding Copies of

Certificates awarded to men as per margin
Tanjur Ghouse Shinde who have qualified for

the 1st class of Student employment in the Public
at Chunder Dutt — Works Department, Land Revenue

at Chunder Roy — State, and the 2nd class
at Chunder Roy — State, and the 3rd class
at Chunder Roy — State, and the 4th class

at Chunder Roy — State, and the 5th class
at Chunder Roy — State, and the 6th class
at Chunder Roy — State, and the 7th class

at Chunder Roy — State, and the 8th class
at Chunder Roy — State, and the 9th class
at Chunder Roy — State, and the 10th class

on the Government for employment.
On this point however I am directed to
request, you will be good enough to
submit a specific report, as there are
several students from Toronto who have
special claims and it is not deemed at
present, to appoint any more to this. I repeat
that beyond the number of guaranteed
students of the late Engineering College
is united to the University of Toronto.

Very respectfully,
Sir,

Your most obedt. Servt.

Wm. C. Sullivan.

Secy of the Canadian

744

MEMO. No. 3290

FROM

W. S. ATKINSON, Esq.,

Director of Public Instruction.

TO,

The Principal of the
Burlington College

DATED

April 11th 1888

Refers to

the Principal's letter No
dated 31st July.

My Grade book is
now in the hands of the
College at the Burlington
was made available in the hands
of the College is transferred to the
Burlington College with effect
from 1st August as requested by the
holder.

745

OFFICE MEMORANDUM.

Fort William, the 3rd January 1905

P. Subba Rao
is appointed as a *Teacher* in the *High School*
on a salary of Rupees *70/-* per month.

No. 3520

Copy forwarded to the *Commissioner*

P. Subba Rao
information and guidance

P. Subba Rao
Director of Public Instruction.